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Dr. Sunder N. Dhuri <sndhuri@unigoa.ac.in>

Fwd: RE: Goa University 
1 message

Mahesh Mahesh S Majik <majik@unigoa.ac.in> Thu, Feb 14, 2019 at 9:29 AM
To: "Head, Chemestry Dept." <hodchem@unigoa.ac.in>, Sandesh Bugde <sandesh@unigoa.ac.in>, "Dr. Rohan Kunkalekar
Deptt of Chemistry" <rohankunkalekar@unigoa.ac.in>, Sunder Dhuri <sndhuri@unigoa.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Mahesh Mahesh S Majik <majik@unigoa.ac.in> 
Date: Wed, Feb 6, 2019 at 6:03 PM 
Subject: Fwd: RE: Goa University 
To: Head, Chemestry Dept. <hodchem@unigoa.ac.in> 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: <Shruti.Colgaonkar@sanofi.com> 
Date: Jan 31, 2019 5:50 PM 
Subject: RE: Goa University 
To: <majik@unigoa.ac.in> 
Cc: <Namrata.Velingker@sanofi.com> 

Dear Sir,

 

Gree�ngs from Sanofi!

 

Further to our communica�on, we would like to inform you the list of students who got selected in our campus recruitment held
on 19th January 2019.

 

Sr.No. Name Educa�onal Qualifica�ons

1 Hyma Mandapaka M.Sc in Organic Chemistry

2 Benkipur Somaya M.Sc in Analy�cal Chemistry

3 Kailas Chandh N.R M.Sc in Analy�cal Chemistry

4 Suleman Shaikh M.Sc in Organic Chemistry

5 Sanjana Desai M.Sc in Organic Chemistry

6 Rupal Kolamkar M.Sc

Ratesh Gundad M.Sc in Organic Chemistry
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Kindly revert back if you require further clarifica�on in this regards.

 

Regards,

Shru� Colgaonkar

Sanofi India Limited,

Verna Goa

Ph No: 0832 6622359

 

From: Velingker, Namrata /IN  
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 12:09 PM 
To: Colgaonkar, Shru� /IN <Shruti.Colgaonkar@sanofi.com> 
Subject: Goa University

 

 

 

From: Mahesh Mahesh S Majik [mailto:majik@unigoa.ac.in]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 9:57 AM 
To: Velingker, Namrata /IN 
Cc: Dr. B. R. Srinivasan 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Placements

 

Dear Namrata

Good morning.

 

Thanks for sending the details about job requirement.

 

19 January 2019 (saturday) will be preferred date for conducting interview in the Department of chemistry, Goa
University. Please send your confirmation for the same. 

 

  

Looking forward to meet your team in Dept of chemistry. 

 

Wishing you a great day ahead.
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Regards

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

On Tue, Jan 8, 2019 at 1:17 PM <Namrata.Velingker@sanofi.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

 

Please find the following details:

 

Job Profile, QC Tes�ng, Quality Assurance, Produc�on Supervision

No of Posi�ons: Around 10-12. Can be more also.

CTC:  Rs 210000/- per Annum

 

We can interview all 80 students.

 

Regards

Namrata

 

 

 

From: Mahesh Mahesh S Majik [mailto:majik@unigoa.ac.in]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 1:06 PM 
To: Velingker, Namrata /IN 
Cc: Dr. B. R. Srinivasan 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Placements

 

Dear Namrata,

Greetings from Goa University.

 

I thank you profusely for your mail. We are happy to see your interest to visit our Department for Campus placement.

I am requesting you to please send us details about number of positions available and salary details [this information
will be displayed on notice board for the perusal of students]. Moreover, we are having total 80 students in MSc-II

mailto:Namrata.Velingker@sanofi.com
mailto:majik@unigoa.ac.in


1/12/2021 Goa University. Mail - Fwd: RE: Goa University

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=2c071f5651&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1625415250883091804&simpl=msg-f%3A16254152508… 4/5

(Specialization: Analytical, Organic, Inorganic and Physical Chemistry, 20 students from each branch). So that only
interested candidates can attend the interview. 

 

I will inform you regarding the tentative day for conducting interview (from 17th -22nd January 2019) in my next mail
to you. 

 

Wishing you great day ahead.

 

Thanking you

 

Regards

Dr Majik (off no. 8669609175)

  

 

On Tue, Jan 8, 2019 at 12:42 PM <Namrata.Velingker@sanofi.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

 

Greetings from Sanofi India Limited!

 

We are Pharmaceutical Company based at Verna Industrial Estate. We intent to Visit Goa University for
Placement for our positions in Quality Control testing and Quality Assurance.

 

The process of interview would be a technical examination followed by Personal Interview.

 

 

Please let us know the date from 17th -22nd January 2019.

 

Regards

Namrata

 

 

 

--

Dr Mahesh S. Majik

Department of Chemistry

Goa University
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https://scholar.google.co.in/citations?user=18X9grgAAAAJ&hl=en

 
Disclaimer visit:  https://www.unigoa.ac.in/docs/disclaimer.html. 

 

 

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
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